

Pulaski Music Boosters Meeting
Monday, May 12, 2014
7:00pm PHS LGI-1

Meeting called to order by PCSMB Co-Presidents Ann Kaseno & Michelle Baranczyk at 7:00PM

Secretary's Report (Kelly Jessel – PCSMB Secretary)

- Hardcopies of April minutes taken by Kelly Jessel were available for review
- Motion to approve minutes by Barb Stephanie; seconded by Lisa Slaby

Treasurer's Report (Elaine Gajewski – PCSMB Treasurer)

- Income and expenses were reported
- PMB account Balances are reported as – Checking: \$15,509.56; Money Market: \$32,736.44; Endowment Fund: \$2764.35; Cash Box: \$150.00
- Motion to approve Treasurer's report by Lisa Slaby; seconded by Kathy DeBoth

Directors' / Officers' reports

Band (Mr. Busch – Director of Bands) - absent

Jazz Band (Ms. Koch – Asst. Director of Bands)

- Marching rehearsals start tonight
- Mr. Busch is out on medical leave hoping to be back by Memorial Day performance
- BACAS – this Friday night – Band & Choir councils are organizing and doing a wonderful job
- Spring Awards concert is Sunday afternoon at 1pm
- June 7th Red Raider Combo will be playing for an Eagle Scout ceremony for Destin Wernicke & Justin Horn
- Our last pep band for the year is Tuesday, May 20th for Girls soccer.
- All 3 bands received a 1 at large group festival at Roncalli
- Wind Ensemble has been invited to participate in the Oneida Nation Veterans Memorial Ceremony on Friday, May 23rd
 - There will be 2 buses; Elaine Gajewski has filled the open chaperone spot needed
 - Uniforms will be used, buses will load at 8am, and return around lunchtime.
- Memorial Day Ceremony report is at 8am for 9am ceremony; uniforms will be used.
- Will be playing at Graduation on June 4th
- About 125 students/chaperones will be going to Mackinac Island trip in June

Band Council (Amber Hickson – PHSB President)

- Gave overview of what the BACAS (Band and Choir Awards Show) is
 - Asking for donations of desserts for the reception – clipboard sent around
 - Red carpet formal event – please dress appropriately
- Getting ready for Spring concert on Sunday at 1pm

Choir (Mrs. Lucas – Director of Choirs)

- Spring concert Sunday at 2:30pm
- State solo & ensemble went well for choir – quite a few 1's
- Large group festival at Roncalli – all choir received a 1
- Will be singing at graduation on June 4th

Choir Council (Devon Caelwaerts – PHSC Vice-President)

- We just had elections for choir council for next year
 - Devon Caelwaerts=President, Michelle Wood = Vice-President, Isabelle Robertson = Moral, Annicka Rabida = Historian
- Will be having the Great Choir Challenge on May 29th after school to help recruit middle school students to high school choir
- Phantom of the Opera trip on Friday, June 13
- Will be attending the middle school concert on May 27th to help recruit for PHS Choir

Agenda Items

Luigi's Fundraiser Night on April 15th

- Netted \$150 to equal \$450 for both school year events

BACAS

- Sign-up going around for desserts/cookies for the reception
- Punch and plates/napkins will be taken care of by PMB
- We need a few volunteers to help with prep and serving

Summer Band Camp carpool

- This will be up on the website very soon to be able to sign up

Non-board, non-elected positions

- Discussion had regarding various positions within the organization where people can help. Chart with current person responsible and when their term ends.

Announcements/Questions/Comments

Packer Family Night ticket fundraiser

- Barb Stephanie reported she has not heard anything from the Packer organization yet
- Event is 1st weekend in August - \$10 a ticket with PMB keeping \$4 each
- Lisa Voelker has volunteered to take over this fundraiser from Barb

Concert on the Concourse – Thursday, June 26

- Elaine Gajewski gave an overview of the Pie & Ice Cream social fundraising event in conjunction with the concert.
- Sign-up for volunteers and donations of pie/soda/water will be up on the website in the near future

Booyah

- Dates have been set for next school year – October 26 and November 23
- Brian Andrews (choir parent) is the fundraiser coordinator

Cellcom Marathon fundraiser

- Kathy DeBoth communicated a fundraising opportunity where we need 20 people to help with the Cellcom marathon and we would get \$500. Issue is the marathon is the same date as the spring awards concert for the last few years. Will keep an eye on this opportunity for next year.

Motion to adjourn by Kathy DeBoth; seconded by Barb Stephanie.

Meeting adjourned at 8:00PM

Next meeting will be Monday, August 11th, 2014 at 7:00PM in LGI-1

Respectfully Submitted,
Kelly Jessel